

From: Michael Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: May 15, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

1) The NGSO BeaverCube satellite was authorized to operate in the 450.11-450.25 MHz, 401.47-401.53 MHz and 1615-1617.5 MHz bands (see File number 2280-EX-ST-2019). The condition 9 of this license (2280-EX-ST-2019) limited the transmissions from the Cambridge, MA earth station to the BeaverCube satellite to the 450.11-450.250 MHz frequency band; therefore, please remove BeaverCube from List of satellites supported under the existing license.

Answer: This has been done in the latest update posted as an exhibit to the application.

2) After fixing the condition9 and If applicant plans to continue to provide telecommands to experimental BeaverCube satellite, please provide a revised AP4 to include the 2456-2478 MHz band.

Answer: MIT, the applicant for Beavercube, has been notified and is working on this now.